stottesdonec@btinternet.com

From: Shropshire Council Street Works Team <noreply@one.network>
Sent: 17 February 2022 12:32
Subject: Road Closure Amendment: B4363 (Deuxhill to B4194 junction)

To whom it may concern,

THIS ROAD WILL NOW BE CLOSED IN PHASES AS DETAILED BELOW
Please find enclosed details of a temporary road closure:
Road Closure: B4363 (Deuxhill to B4194 junction)

PHASE 1

Road Closure: B4363 (Deuxhill to B4555 junction)

Start Date: 7th March 2022

End Date: 7th March 2022

PHASE 2

Road Closure: B4363 (B4555 junction to B4194 junction)
Start Date: 8th March 2022

End Date: 11th March 2022

Purpose: Carriageway repairs

Works Promoter: Multevo on behalf of Shropshire Council
Works Promoter Ref: UJ214MV-2040

Enforcement pattern for B4363 (Deuxhill to B4194 junction):
Monday - Friday 09:30 - 16:00

THE B4555 JUNCTION WILL REMAIN OPEN THROUGHOUT THE WORKS
You can view the closure and diversion route by clicking here: https://one.network/?tm=127096046

Should you have any queries regarding this closure, please call Customer Services on 0345 6789006, or contact the
Street Works Team on streetworks@shropshire.gov.uk.

Yours Faithfully,
The Street Works Team

Shropshire Council



